
From: Sean Galton  
Sent: 21 October 2021 15:24 
To: Rav Curry  
Cc: Nick Bell  
Subject: 2021/5164/T - OLD WYLDES, NORTH ENS NW3 7HS 

 

Dear Nick,  

 

We have another tree application for Old Wyldes (on the border between Barnet and 

Camden). As before, the Planning Portal won't let me submit the tree app to Camden so I am 

emailing you the details directly in the hope you can validate it. 

 

Address: Old Wyldes, North End, NW3 7HS. 

Spec: Fell one ash and one sycamore, self seeded trees. The trees have self seeded in the 

hedge and have now grown too big for the hedge. Their removal will allow the hedge to 

thrive. They are small and add no amenity value. 

 

Agent: Forbes Treecare Ltd. 

 

 
Sean Galton | Director 

 

Forbes Treecare Ltd. 
 

 

Follow us on Instagram @ Forbes_Treecare 

Twitter @Forbes Treecare 

 

IMPORTANT: Please read the following page regarding nesting birds and nesting season. It is relevant to 

every tree we work on. 

http://www.trees.org.uk/Help-Advice/Public/When-is-the-bird-nest-season 

 

                              

 

 

 

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/rkkmCD1j3uXqLzACW_y8L?domain=forbestreecare.com/
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/v5O4CJyp3IxZWvwFLhAJW?domain=instagram.com/
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/ITYbCK1q3uLOyNWCpnpJT?domain=twitter.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/I6WqCL7r3ILKDr9Cgp6Pl?domain=trees.org.uk

